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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

To: Kelly Krohn

Cc: Shawn lvlunger

Subject: RE: 224 Rickenbacker Circle

Kelly,

I have not reviewed the revised work plan, which we received on 7127 . I was unexpectedley out of the office for a
little more than one week. There are currently about 8 cases with reports or work plans of some type ahead of
yours. Given this workload, I expect to review the work plan within 5 working days.

Regards,
Jerry Wickhdm
Alomedo County Environmentol Heollh
I I 3l Hclrbor Boy Porkwoy
Alomedo. CA 9 4502-6577
510-562-62?l  phone
510-337-9335 fox
ierry-wickhcm@ccgov.org

From: Kelly Krohn [mailto: kkrohn@engeo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 11:03 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: 224 Rickenbacker Circle

Good morning, Jerry:

lwould like to follow up regarding a previous submittal to your organization. We prepared and submitted a
revised work plan for the 224 Rickenbacker Circle site in Livermore a few weeks back, and we were wondering if
you've had a chance to review the document. Please let us know at your convenience as to the status of your
review, as we would like to provide an update to our client. lf you have any questions or would like to discuss the
revised work plan, please feel free to contact us.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Krohn I EIVGEO Incorporated. Expect excellence 12010 Crow Canyon Place, Suiie 250lSan Ramon, CA94583 lOffice: 925-
866-9000 | Fax: 888-279-2698 | www.engeo.com

-'"Due to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally or otherwise, use
of this electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorpofated shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal
exposure to ENGEO Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracyofdala against governing hard copy
documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents. **


